
Roscow, Steve 
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From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:

Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro, Bruce 
(brace. kaneshiro@ cpuc. ca. gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Request for Smart meter roll-out schedule, from Day 1 to (expected) completion

Hi iRedacte

This note relates to one of those minor requests that I made during one of 
our meetings, that may have fallen thru the cracks or gotten misconstrued. 
The attached slide has what I would call a "slice" of PG&E's entire 
deployment schedule, but I had asked you for a version of this that displays 
the entire deployment, from the very first month several years ago, to 
whatever month is expected to be the final month of deployment in PG&E's 
service territory. For example, the attached slide does not include 
Bakersfield or Fresno, and that info would be useful. I understand if a 
different format will be needed, be that multiple pages or whatever works.

Thanks—

Steve Roscow
CPUC Energy Division
415-703-1189
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